

Alan Harvey

14/09/2000 16:47

Sent by: Alan Harvey/PH6

To: Stephen Waring/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Emily Hands/COMMS/DOH/GB@GRO-C
cc: Rachel Dickson/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Nick Raisen/PH-DCMO/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Mary O'Mahony/PH6/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Ailsa Wight/PH6/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Peter Jones/PH6/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Charles Lister/HSD2/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Mary Obeng/MHD/FSA@GRO-C
K.Monk@GRO-C

Subject: Publication in the Lancet 15 September- blood and BSE

You will wish to form a view about whether you will need to tell your counterparts in No 10 and Cabinet Office about this vCJD issue - as you know there are sometimes sensitivities if they haven't been informed. Is anything you would like us to do, please let me know.

Alan Harvey

----- Forwarded by Alan Harvey/PH6/DOH/GB on 14/09/2000 16:29 -----

Jill Taylor

13/09/2000 17:41

Sent by: Jill Taylor/HSD7

To: Sue Cartwright/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Stephen Waring/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Trish Fretten/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Dominic Hardy/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Rachel Dickson/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Pat Troop/DCMO/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Sheila Adam/HSD/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Ron Kerr/OPS-DIR/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Emily Hands/COMMS/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Emily Leonard/COMMS/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Steve Pollock/COMMS/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Ailsa Wight/PH6/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Peter Jones/PH6/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Glyn Austin/PH6/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Darren Murphy/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Simon Stevens/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Alan Harvey/PH6/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Christine.dora@GRO-C
susan.paterson@GRO-C
tim.wyatt@GRO-C
noel.mccann@GRO-C
Philippa Edwards/PH6/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Charles Lister/HSD2/DOH/GB@GRO-C
Richard Billinge/CMD/FSA@GRO-C
Chris Lawson/MHD/FSA@GRO-C
s.eades@GRO-C
K.monk@GRO-C
martin.donaghy@GRO-C
mike.simmons@GRO-C
Elizabeth.mitchell@GRO-C

cc:

WITN4505090_0001

Subject: Publication in the Lancet 15 September- blood and BSE



RESTRICTED - Policy



Lancet article.